
Tender for Business Lincolnshire Specialist Business Advisers –  
Questions and Answers 

 
Question 1: “Am I right in understanding that travel time and costs are included in 
the contract fee? According to the area covered by the contract, one might find 

oneself doing a 3 hour round trip and 3 hours face to face time and associated fuel 
and depreciation costs for £250. Is that right or am I missing something? “ 

Answer 1: Yes, travel time and any associated costs are included in the contract fee. 
Contractors are required to spend 3 hours working on behalf of the beneficiary for each work 
package of support delivered. This time can be spent face to face with the client, or remotely 

via Skype, Telephone etc. Any time spent travelling to meet with a beneficiary is not included 
in the 3 hour package of support, but is included in the £250 contract fee.  

 
Question 2: I established my business and started trading at the beginning of 
January 2019 so I do not have two years of accounts. Does this disqualify me for 

applying for this tender? 
Answer 2: No, this does not disqualify you from tendering. Instead of submitting completed 

accounts please submit your latest set of management accounts with the tender.  
 
Question 3: In the section on previous experience, are you looking for examples of 

specific businesses that we have supported or would you like evidence of similar 
projects we have worked on? 

Answer 3: Please provide details of any contracts which you have previously held for the 
delivery of similar programmes of support to SMEs. 
 

Question 4: You state that businesses will be offered 3,6 or 9 hours of support and 
this may be a combination of support from different specialists.  Is there scope for 

flexibility if, for example, a business receives 6 hours financial support and is 
offered 3 hours Resource Efficiency, but their needs would require a higher level of 

support? 
Answer 4: The support requirements of the beneficiary will be discussed between the 
beneficiary business and their Growth Hub Adviser during their initial business diagnostic 

appointment. From this discussion, the project will determine the support requirements of the 
beneficiary business within the count of hours support available to them. Support will initially 

be limited to a total of 12 hours per beneficiary business. However, the project will review the 
needs of the beneficiary business on a case-by-case basis, and should sufficient project funds 
exist, may agree to additional packages of support being delivered. 

 
Question 5: Do you know approximately how many hours per month the consultants 

could expect to be required?  
Answer 5: Unfortunately we are unable to quantify the number of hours per month that 
suppliers will be required to deliver diagnostic appointments. The volume of appointments to 

be delivered each month will be subject to the requirements of the individual beneficiary 
businesses and the referrals made for the various strands of specialist advisory support. 

  
Question 6: Does us offering our consultancy for IT Security exclude us from 
tendering/quoting for the actual solution?  

Answer 6: Yes. In order to ensure the separation of duties and avoid a conflict of interest, 
should the diagnostic appointment conducted by the specialist adviser identify that the 

beneficiary business requires grant funding via the Business Lincolnshire Programme to 
implement any actions required for the business, the Supplier who conducted the diagnostic 
with the beneficiary business would be precluded from quoting to deliver the actual solution. 

Should the beneficiary apply for grant funding other than the Business Lincolnshire grant 
however, then the Supplier may be eligible to quote for the work required. 

  
 
 


